MAYOR LINDA GORTON “ LEXI N GTO N NANCY ALBRIGHT

COMMISSICNER
ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY & PUBLIC WORKS

TO: Mayor Linda Gorton
Urban County Council *

FROM:

DATE: December 29, 2022

SUBJECT: CDL Training Agreement with Lake Cumberland CDL Training School, Inc.
Request:

The Department of Environmental Quality and Public Works requests Council approval authorizing the
Mayor to enter into an Agreement with Lake Cumberland CDL Training School, Inc. to provide necessary
training for drivers of heavy trucks and equipment.

Purpose of Request:

This Agreement will provide a new source of training to address the current shortage in available drivers
with the Commercial Driver’s License certification.

What is the Cost in this Fiscal Year and Future Fiscal Years?:

The cost for this fiscal year is $3,800 per employee; if there were 20 employees requiring this
training, the cost would be $76,000 for the twelve-month period. Half of that figure ($38,000) would be
charged in FY23.

The Agreement includes the option for three additional one-year renewals, provided both
parties agree. Total estimate for a four-year duration would be $304,000.
Funds are budgeted in each division’s specific training allocation.
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